
Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

RE: DWW - Dicalabria PO 13521 (Addition replacement items) Quote 39548 (9.29.25)
Springhill Suites Houston I-45
2 mensajes

Sherry Hazen <sherry.hazen@diamanteworldwide.com> 25 de noviembre de 2025, 9:34 a.m.
Para: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, Orders Entry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>
CC: Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>, Julian Higuera <jhiguera@bws.com.mx>, Baja Window Shading
<quotes@bws.com.mx>, Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bws.com.mx>, Laura Geddes
<laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com>, Gladys Mejia <gladys.mejia@diamanteworldwide.com>

Please see attached & confirm receipt of PO 13521 per Quote 39548 (replacement parts) – Springhill Suites
Houston TX.

 

 

Thanks.

 

Sincerely,

SHERRY HAZEN
GENERAL ACCOUNTANT | 

800.440.2916 ext: 706 Mobile: 269.588.2118 SHERRY.HAZEN@
DIAMANTEWORLDWIDE.COM

From: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 12:45 PM
To: Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com>
Cc: Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>; Julian Higuera <jhiguera@bws.com.mx>; Baja Window Shading
<quotes@bws.com.mx>; Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bws.com.mx>
Subject: Re: DWW - Dicalabria PO 13380 Quote 39548 (9.29.25) Springhill Suites Houston I-45

 

Hello Laura The price for the replacement clutches will be the same as the previous ones. On Thu, Nov 13, 2025 at 9:09 AM Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx> wrote: Hi Laura, Sure, Abel, can you please quote the replacement clutches

Hello Laura

 

The price for the replacement clutches will be the same as the previous ones.

 

On Thu, Nov 13, 2025 at 9:09 AM Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx> wrote:

 

Hi Laura, 

26/11/25, 8:06 a.m. Correo de Baja Contract - RE: DWW - Dicalabria PO 13521 (Addition replacement items) Quote 39548 (9.29.25) Springhill Suites…
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Sure, Abel, can you please quote the replacement clutches for these shades. 

 

Regards. 

 

Victorio Alfaro Zamora
Marketing and digital printing, Baja Window Shading

  +01152 (661) 112-69-88   +01152 1(661)112-23-57

  valfaro@bws.com.mx

  5 de Mayo 230-A, Crosthwaite, Playas de Rosarito, BC, 22710

Create your own email signature

 

 

 

On Thu, Nov 13, 2025 at 9:01 AM Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com> wrote:

Hi Vico,

 

Unfortunately, the installer reported that we need (2) new clutches and (2) new tensioners with adapters for the
existing meeting room shades.

 

Per original quote – photos attached.
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Thank you.

 

Sincerely,
​

LAURA GEDDES

PROJECT MANAGER‑SUPERVISOR | 

800.440.2916 ext: 723 Mobile: 954.993.6181 LAURA.GEDDES@
DIAMANTEWORLDWIDE.COM

From: Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 12:08 PM
To: Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com>
Cc: O Orderentry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>; Angel Ramírez <aramirez@bws.com.mx>; Abel Salazar
<asalazar@bajacontract.com>
Subject: Re: DWW - Dicalabria PO 13380 Quote 39548 (9.29.25) Springhill Suites Houston I-45

 

Hi Laura, 

 

Noted, will get this out on 10/21. 

 

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
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On Wed, Oct 15, 2025 at 6:04 AM Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com> wrote:

@Victorio Alfaro – Please export this order Tuesday, 10/21/25.

 

Thank you.

 

Sincerely,
​

LAURA GEDDES

PROJECT MANAGER‑SUPERVISOR | 

800.440.2916 ext: 723 Mobile: 954.993.6181 LAURA.GEDDES@
DIAMANTEWORLDWIDE.COM

From: Gladys Mejia <gladys.mejia@diamanteworldwide.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 8:15 PM
To: 'Orders Entry' <orderentry@bws.com.mx>; 'Angel Ramírez' <aramirez@bws.com.mx>; Abel Salazar
<asalazar@bajacontract.com>; Victorio Bws <valfaro@bws.com.mx>
Cc: Kelly Mcdermott <kelly.mcdermott@diamanteworldwide.com>; Sherry Hazen <sherry.hazen@
diamanteworldwide.com>; Carol Chadwick <carol.chadwick@diamanteworldwide.com>; Laura Geddes
<laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com>
Subject: DWW - Dicalabria PO 13380 Quote 39548 (9.29.25) Springhill Suites Houston I-45

 

 

Hello All,

 Please see attached & confirm receipt of  PO 13380 Quote 39548 (9.29.25) Springhill Suites Houston  I-45.

Thanks.

 

 

26/11/25, 8:06 a.m. Correo de Baja Contract - RE: DWW - Dicalabria PO 13521 (Addition replacement items) Quote 39548 (9.29.25) Springhill Suites…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=83f1a6121b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1849784641564065156&simpl=msg-f:184978464156406515… 4/9

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.wisestamp.com_lp_promo_professional-2Demail-2Dsignature-3Futm-5Fsource-3Dpromotion-26utm-5Fmedium-3Dsignature-26utm-5Fcampaign-3Dcreate-5Fyour-5Fown-26srcid-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ArQ1xskLCajOYGgmTTCAQkOEsaI9wHyNioVPWgLPfumh1MPje-aB3LkUMmzDGz_F&m=fxR5IYhRjs_88N5O6HrMmy3xHbx5dsTQlseJ_nFXYHsgOHMPIWZ58pFBUOMImPhO&s=_rJjsaWKyYb501b2D32fpvR_wbR9NQl7GueBNO2Ztnk&e=
mailto:laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:valfaro@bws.com.mx
tel:800.440.2916
tel:954.993.6181
mailto:Laura.Geddes@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:Laura.Geddes@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:gladys.mejia@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:gladys.mejia@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:orderentry@bws.com.mx
mailto:aramirez@bws.com.mx
mailto:asalazar@bajacontract.com
mailto:valfaro@bws.com.mx
mailto:kelly.mcdermott@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:kelly.mcdermott@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:sherry.hazen@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:sherry.hazen@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:carol.chadwick@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:carol.chadwick@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com
mailto:laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com


Sincerely,
​

GLADYS MEJIA

PURCHASING MANAGER | 

800.440.2916 ext: 714 Mobile: 786.972.2840 GLADYS.MEJIA@
DIAMANTEWORLDWIDE.COM

 

2 archivos adjuntos

DWW - Dicalabria PO 13521 (additional replacement items) per Quote 39548 (9.29.25) Springhill Suites
Houston TX.pdf
94K

BWS QTE. 39548 SHS HOUSTON I-45 CHAIN (SEP-29-25).pdf
164K

Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com> 25 de noviembre de 2025, 10:13 a.m.
Para: Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>, Sherry Hazen <sherry.hazen@diamanteworldwide.com>
CC: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, Orders Entry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>, Julian Higuera
<jhiguera@bws.com.mx>, Baja Window Shading <quotes@bws.com.mx>, Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bws.com.mx>,
Gladys Mejia <gladys.mejia@diamanteworldwide.com>

Hi Vico,

 

Please see attached email from Abel, where he notes that the price is the same as the chain. Abel did not change the
description on the quote.

 

Sincerely,

LAURA GEDDES
PROJECT MANAGER‑SUPERVISOR | 

800.440.2916 ext: 723 Mobile: 954.993.6181 LAURA.GEDDES@
DIAMANTEWORLDWIDE.COM

From: Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 12:56 PM
To: Sherry Hazen <sherry.hazen@diamanteworldwide.com>
Cc: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>; Orders Entry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>; Julian Higuera
<jhiguera@bws.com.mx>; Baja Window Shading <quotes@bws.com.mx>; Armando Ibarra
<armandoi@bws.com.mx>; Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com>; Gladys Mejia
<gladys.mejia@diamanteworldwide.com>
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Subject: Re: DWW - Dicalabria PO 13521 (Addition replacement items) Quote 39548 (9.29.25) Springhill Suites
Houston I-45

 

Hi Sherry, 

 

Just to clarify, this PO is for replacement clutches, not chain, since we already sent the chain, Abel advised it would be the
same price but did not revise the quote to note clutches instead of chain. 

 

Please confirm. 

[Texto citado oculto]
[Texto citado oculto]

---------- Mensaje reenviado ----------
From: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>
To: Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com>
Cc: Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>, Julian Higuera <jhiguera@bws.com.mx>, Baja Window Shading
<quotes@bws.com.mx>, Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bws.com.mx>
Bcc: 
Date: Thu, 13 Nov 2025 17:44:40 +0000
Subject: Re: DWW - Dicalabria PO 13380 Quote 39548 (9.29.25) Springhill Suites Houston I-45

Be Careful With This Message
From (Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>)

Learn More

Potential Impersonation
The sender's identity could not be verified and someone may be impersonating the sender. Take caution when interacting
with this message.

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
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